Fehruary 25, 1957

irs Co :i Eskridge

T.eynolds Mining Co,

Eox 1328

Durango, Colorado

Tecr Mr, Eskridge:

lie have not received copies of miscellaneous reportas or

the oompletion report om your #1 Chimney Rock well located
in the NW/4 section 22-31N=1N, San Juan Cownty, New Mexrico,

Uur *Rules and Regulations" require two coples to be sui-
mitted to this office through the U.3.G.S. office in Farmington,

If we can be of further assistance, please contact us,

Yours very truly,

A. R, Rendrick
Inginecr, District #3
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